
From: Nneka Onwuzurike <Nneka.Onwuzurike@cityofchicago.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 7:15 AM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Re: Travel Approval: Multiple Dates, Fulcrum Fellowship 
  
Hi Steve, 
  
Following up. I attended the conference. Date: 2/20-2/22. Oakland and Berkeley California. Expenses 
paid by CCI and Rockefeller Foundation. I was there in my official capacity.  
  
nneka 
•  •  
From: Nneka Onwuzurike <Nneka.Onwuzurike@cityofchicago.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 10:40 AM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Travel Approval: Multiple Dates, Fulcrum Fellowship 
  
Morning Steve, 
  
I'm reaching out to get travel approval for multiple dates. I was recently accepted into a national 
fellowship for economic development practitioners.  
  
•         Fellowship Name: Fulcrum Fellowship 
•         Host: Center for Community Investment 
•         Workshop Location: Oakland, CA 
•         Workshop Dates: 

o    Orientation Part I: Feb 20-22, 2024 
o    Orientation Part II: Virtual 
o    Seminar 1: March 26-28, 2024 
o    Seminar 2: June 25-27, 2024 
o    Seminar 3: September 24-26, 2024 
o    Seminar 4: Virtual 
o    Seminar 5: March 18-20, 2025 

•         Expenses: The host will fund travel, hotel, and meals 
  
About the Fellowship: 
The Fulcrum Fellowship is an intensive, hands-on program designed to equip leaders with the 
community investment, racial equity, and adaptive leadership knowledge and skills to ignite lasting 
change in communities. Read more here: https://centerforcommunityinvestment.org/our-
work/leadership-development/fulcrum-fellowship/  
  
  
  
Best, 
Nneka 
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Nneka Onwuzurike 

First Deputy, Business and Neighborhood Development 

Office of the Mayor | City of Chicago 

 


